
 

 

  

 

 

City of Pleasant Ridge 

23925 Woodward Avenue 

Pleasant Ridge, Michigan 48069 

 

City Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 

Agenda 

 
Honorable Mayor, City Commissioners and Residents: This shall serve as your official notification of the 
Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Pleasant Ridge City Commission to be held Tuesday, February 11, 
2020, 7:30 P.M., in the City Commission Chambers, 23925 Woodward Avenue, Pleasant Ridge, Michigan 
48069.  The following items are on the Agenda for your consideration: 

 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING–7:30 P.M.  
1. Meeting Called to Order. 
 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Roll Call. 
 
4. PUBLIC DISCUSSION – items not on the Agenda. 
 
5. Governmental Reports. 
 
6. City Commission Liaison Reports. 
  • Commissioner Budnik – Ferndale Public Schools 

• Commissioner Perry – Planning/DDA 
• Commissioner Scott – Historical Commission 
• Commissioner Wahl – Recreation Commission 

 
7. Consent Agenda. 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Commission, will be enacted by one motion and approved by a 
roll call vote.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a City Commissioner or visitor so requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the consent agenda and considered as the last item of business. 

a. Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held Tuesday, January 14, 2020. 
b. Monthly Disbursement Report. 

 
8. Quiet Title Action regarding parcel #25-27-178-030 in the City of Ferndale. 
 
9. Junior Commission Appointments. 
 a. Planning Commission/Downtown Development Authority 
 b. Recreation Commission 
 
10. City Manager’s Report. 
   
 
 
 



 

 

11. Other Business. 
   
12. Adjournment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In the spirit of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a disability should feel 
free to contact the City at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance of the meeting, if requesting 
accommodations. 



1 

City of Pleasant Ridge 

23925 Woodward Avenue 

Pleasant Ridge, Michigan 48069 

Public Hearing and Regular City Commission Meeting 
January 14, 2020 

Having been duly publicized, Deputy Mayor Scott called the meeting to order at 7:31 p.m. 

Present: Commissioners Budnik, Perry, Scott, Wahl 
Also Present: City Manager Breuckman, City Clerk Allison 
Absent:  Mayor Metzger 

Public Discussion 
Dania Bazzi, Ferndale Public Schools Superintendent discussed ballot issues.  The issues include the 
Headley override renewal which only affects business and non-homestead properties.  There is also a 
zero mill increase capital improvement bond proposal.  The capital improvement projects include a 
new elementary school and repurposing the old elementary.  The website, ferndaleforward.com, 
provides a lot of information and answers to questions.  A video presentation of a summary of the 
plan can be found on Facebook.  Tom Treuter, 11 Oakland Park, noted that the website is very easy 
to navigate.  Perry inquired about CASA moving to the old elementary school.  CASA is a consortium 
program providing advanced courses to smaller school districts.  Michel Davision, Ferndale School 
Board President was introduced.  There was discussion regarding changes in traffic and parking for 
the CASA students while maintaining the play space.  The district has had its highest kindergarten 
enrollment and its highest retention rate this year.  There was a discussion about how the current long 
range plan was developed.   

Sherry A. Wells, Ferndale Historical Society, gave a presentation on the history of the formation of 
the cities that made up Royal Oak Township based on information gleaned from city directories.  
Copies of the report were presented to the Deputy Mayor.   

Ted Zachary, 68 Devonshire, Pleasant Ridge Environmental Committee, presented some ideas for 
reducing trash at the curb such as marking with a "free" sign.  He noted an article in the Ridger 
concerning how to declutter.  He also mentioned a movie called "Game Changer" which discusses the 
environmental impact of producing meat.   

Governmental Reports 
Chief Kevin Nowak, Pleasant Ridge Police Department, discussed the increase in scam calls.  

Item 7a



2 

City Commission Liaison Reports 
Commissioner Wahl reported on the Recreation Commission.  The Pleasant Ridge Picks the Oscars 
voting link expires at noon on February 5th.  Results will be released on Oscar night.  The movies will 
be presented at the Rec Center beginning January 21st.  Daddy/daughter dance is January 31st.  
Applications for Foundation and Women's Club Scholarship are available at the Rec Center and city 
hall.  Junior Garden Club meeting February 12th at 3:45 p.m.  Kids Pilates begins February 18th.  
Registration for youth soccer and baseball is open until March 1st.  The Foundation will host an event 
showcasing past projects and seeking ideas for the future.  Overnight camp is scheduled for August 
1st.   

Commissioner Budnik reported on Ferndale Public Schools.  He encouraged residents to visit the 
ferndaleforward.com website.  

Commissioner Perry reported on the Planning Commission/DDA.  The next meeting is January 27th.  

Commissioner Scott reported on the Historical Commission.  Lauren Howard, Amber Herrick, Eric 
Krogel and Lisa Wetson were elected to the Board.  There is no meeting in February but there is a 
workshop on February 6th.   

Consent Agenda 
20-3455

Motion by Commissioner Perry, second by Commissioner Wahl, to approve the consent agenda as 
presented.   

Adopted: Yeas:  Commissioners Perry, Wahl, Budnik, Scott 
Nays:  None 

City Manager's Report 
Breuckman noted that the deadline for the spring tree planting program is February 13th.  Cost to the 
resident is $125 to have a tree planted in front of your house.  Every year trees are planted along two 
or three streets that have the least number of trees.  Junior commission appointments will be made at 
the February 11th city commission meeting.  There are openings on the recreation and planning 
commissions.   

Other Business 
Perry noted that a streetlight has been installed at the intersection of Main Street and the 696 service 
drive.   

With no further business or discussion, Deputy Mayor Scott adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 

__________________________________ 
Deputy Mayor Scott 

__________________________________ 
Amy M. Allison, City Clerk 
/dleg 



PAYROLL LIABILITIES 9,134.51$   

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 268,170.23$   

TAX LIABILITIES 482,684.33$   

TOTAL 277,304.74$   

January 15, 2020 38,205.20$   

January 29, 2020 32,072.29$   

TOTAL 70,277.49$   

January 2020

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PAYROLL

Item 7b



PG 1

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

1/15/2020 21 MIFOP UNION DUES 188.00$  

1/15/2020 22 ICMA - VANTANGEPOINT RETIRMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 80.00$  

1/15/2020 23 MISDU FOC DEDUCTIONS 224.60$  

1/15/2020 24 ALERUS FINANCIAL RETIRMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 4,149.31$  

1/29/2020 6410500001 ALERUS FINANCIAL RETIRMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 4,188.00$  

1/29/2020 6410500002 MISDU FOC DEDUCTIONS 224.60$  

1/29/2020 6410500003 ICMA - VANTANGEPOINT RETIRMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 80.00$  

TOTAL PAYROLL LIABILITIES 9,134.51$  

January 2020

CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE

PAYROLL LIABILITIES 



PG 2

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

01/14/2020 2706 CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE-DDA 2019 TAX COLLECTIONS 8,581.46

01/14/2020 2707 CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE-TAXES 2019 TAX COLLECTIONS 137,518.43

01/14/2020 2708 FERNDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT 2019 TAX COLLECTIONS 63,670.87

01/14/2020 2709 OAKLAND COUNTY BROWNFIELD AUTH 2019 TAX COLLECTIONS 220.12

01/14/2020 2710 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER 2019 TAX COLLECTIONS 272,693.45

TOTAL TAX LIABILITIES 482,684.33

                                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE                                            

TAX LIABILITIES 

January 2020



PG 3

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

01/14/2020 23519 21ST CENTURY MEDIA-MICHIGAN LEGAL NOTICE PUBLICATIONS 633.25$  

01/14/2020 23520 ADKISON, NEED & ALLEN P.L.L.C. CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES 797.50$  

01/14/2020 23521 ALBANA KOKA JANITORIAL SERVICES 900.00$  

01/14/2020 23522 AMY ALLISON PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23523 BADGER METER, INC. WATER METER SUPPORT SERVICES 1,237.69$  

01/14/2020 23524 BENDZINSKI AND COMPANY CONTINUTING DISCLOSURE SERVICES 1,000.00$  

01/14/2020 23525 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN HEALTHCARE BENEFITS-FEB 2020 5,439.46$  

01/14/2020 23526 BRILAR DPW SERVICES AGREEMENT 54,581.05$  

01/14/2020 23527 CITY OF FERNDALE DISPATCH SERVICES AGREEMENT-FEB 2020 21,381.72$  

01/14/2020 23528 CITY OF FERNDALE FIRE SERVICES AGREEMENT - FEBRUARY 2020 3,250.00$  

01/14/2020 23529 CITY OF ROYAL OAK DPW SERVICES AGREEMENT 1,259.91$  

01/14/2020 23530 COMMUNITY MEDIA NETWORK MEETING RECORDING SERVICES 350.00$  

01/14/2020 23531 DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY TREE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 500.00$  

01/14/2020 23532 DEBORAH GREEN MINUTE TRANSCRIPTION 50.00$  

01/14/2020 23533 DETROIT EDISON COMPANY STREETLIGHTING - DECEMBER 2019 3,598.34$  

01/14/2020 23534 EUGENE LUMBERG COURT PROSECUTION SERVICES 405.00$  

01/14/2020 23535 GREAT AMERICA TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES 433.00$  

01/14/2020 23536 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY IWC CHARGES - NOV & DEC 2019 520.52$  

01/14/2020 23537 GREG CALBECK PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23538 HOLIDAY FOOD CENTER MEETING SUPPLIES 15.69$  

01/14/2020 23539 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 106.92$  

01/14/2020 23540 HURON VALLEY GUNS POLICE UNIFORM SUPPLIES 39.95$  

01/14/2020 23541 HYDROCORP CROSS  CONNECTION PROGRAM 125.00$  

01/14/2020 23542 ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION QUARTERLY PLAN MAINTENANCE FEE 250.00$  

01/14/2020 23543 JAMES BREUCKMAN PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23544 JANI-KING OF MICHIGAN, INC JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,161.00$  

01/14/2020 23545 KERSTEN EMSLEY PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23546 KEVIN NOWAK PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23547 LUIGI FERDINANDI & SON CEMENT CO 2019 SIDEWALK PROGRAM 41,093.23$  

01/14/2020 23548 MANER COSTERISAN AUDIT PREP AND FIELDWORK 18,600.00$  

01/14/2020 23549 MELANIE SEVALD RECREATION PROGRAM INSTRUCTOR 784.00$  

01/14/2020 23550 MICH.MUNICIPAL WORKER'S COMP. WORKER COMPENSATION PREMIUMS 351.00$  

01/14/2020 23551 MICHELLE DELACOURT NEWSLETTER PUBLICATION 725.00$  

01/14/2020 23552 MPARKS 2019 SUMMER STAFF WORKSHOP 192.00$  

01/14/2020 23553 O'REILY AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 16.98$  

01/14/2020 23554 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER FY2020 TAX SYSTEM ANNUAL BILLING 343.82$  

01/14/2020 23555 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER SEWERAGE TREATMENT - DECEMBER 2019 49,825.91$  

01/14/2020 23556 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER DELIQUENT TAX COLLECTIONS 77.89$  

01/14/2020 23557 OAKLAND SCHOOLS PRINTING AND MAILING SERVICES 974.53$  

01/14/2020 23558 OCAAO 2020 BOARD OF REVIEW TRAINING 60.00$  

01/14/2020 23559 OPTUM BANK Q-1 HSA CONTRIBUTION - GUZIK 362.50$  

01/14/2020 23560 PAM KAMPF RECREATION PROGRAM INSTRUCTOR 416.00$  

01/14/2020 23561 PATRICK THOMPSON DESIGNS, INC COMMISSION CHAMBERS RENOVATIONS 505.00$  

01/14/2020 23562 PITCH BLACK MEDIA LLC WEBSITE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL FEE 1,800.00$  

01/14/2020 23563 PLANTE & MORAN PLLC ACCOUNTING SERVICES 5,650.00$  

01/14/2020 23564 POSTMASTER POSTAGE FOR VOTER ID CARDS 283.73$  

01/14/2020 23565 RAY KEE INSPECTION SERVICES 1,350.00$  

01/14/2020 23566 ROBERT RIED PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23567 SCHEER'S ACE HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND REC PRG SUPPLIES 105.84$  

01/14/2020 23568 SHAWNIE STAMPER PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23569 SOCRRA REFUSE COLLECTION AGREEMENT 9,424.00$  

01/14/2020 23570 SOCWA WATER PURCHASES-DECEMBER 2019 11,821.23$  

01/14/2020 23571 SUNDE BUILDING INC. SANITARY SEWER REPAIR PROJECT 9,750.00$  

01/14/2020 23572 TIMOTHY SCHULTZ PERFORMANCE BONUS 600.00$  

01/14/2020 23573 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT 903.09$  

01/14/2020 23574 TREERUNNER WEST BLOOMFIELD DEPOSIT FOR RECREATION CAMP PROGRAM RES 150.00$  

01/14/2020 23575 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MAT RENTAL AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 398.88$  

01/14/2020 23576 USZTAN CONSTRUCTION BUILDING MAINTENANCE SERVICES 6,547.26$  

01/14/2020 23577 VICTORIA DICKINSON RECREATION PROGRAM INSTRUCTOR 32.00$  

01/14/2020 23578 VINCE RIZZO RECREATION PROGRAM SUPPLIES 150.00$  

01/14/2020 23579 WETMORE TIRE AND AUTO POLICE VEHICLE REPAIRS 22.50$  

01/14/2020 23580 WEX BANK FUEL PURCHASES 1,447.93$  

01/14/2020 23581 XFER COMMUNICATIONS ON SITE TECH SUPPORT 160.00$  

01/14/2020 23582 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE UMEMPLOYMENT CONTRIBUTION Q-4 2019 9.91$  

Total for 1-14-2020 268,170.23$          

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

January 14, 2020

CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE CHECK REGISTER



LAW OFFICES 

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP
PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

39572 Woodward, Suite 222 
Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48304 

Telephone (248)  540-7400  
Facsimile (248)  540-7401 

www.ANAfirm.com 

PHILLIP G. ADKISON 
KELLY A. ALLEN 
ROBERT M. GOLDMAN 
JESSICA A. HALLMARK 
GREGORY K. NEED 
G. HANS RENTROP 

OF COUNSEL:  
KEVIN M. CHUDLER 
LINDA S. MAYER 
KATHERINE A. TOMASIK 

February 5, 2020 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

City Commission 
City of Pleasant Ridge 
23925 Woodward Avenue 
Pleasant Ridge, MI 48069 

Re: Lot 148 – Sylvan Gardens Subdivision 

Dear Commission Members: 

The City is being asked to approve a consent order to correct a very unique title problem 
with a parcel of property located partly in Pleasant Ridge and partly in Ferndale (Lot 148, Sylvan 
Gardens Subdivision).   

Lot 148 is fifty feet wide and located partly in Pleasant Ridge and partly in Ferndale. 
When the Sylvan Gardens Subdivision was platted in 1916, it was part of, and approved by, 
Royal Oak Township, as neither Pleasant Ridge nor Ferndale had yet been incorporated.  Upon 
the incorporation of the cities, their boundaries were such that the boundary line runs through 
several lots in the subdivision, including Lot 148. 

An aerial photograph showing the lot is attached.  Most of Lot 148 is located within 
Pleasant Ridge as parcel tax identification number 25-27-178-030 (it is 39.01 feet wide, about 
4,900 square feet in size).  A small portion, tax parcel number 25-27-178-012 (10.95 feet wide, 
about 1,400 square feet in size) is within Ferndale.  For reasons that no one can explain, the tax 
records reflect that Pleasant Ridge is the owner of the -012 Ferndale parcel.  We have reviewed a 
considerable amount of historical documentation, including minutes from City Commission 
meetings, and find no action by which the City formally acquired title to this parcel.  It is my 
speculation that, in the process of a tax foreclosure in the 1940s, when the State of Michigan 
conveyed this parcel to a developer, they inadvertently omitted including the -012 parcel within 
their deed.  How the tax records came to show Pleasant Ridge as owner of -012 remains a 
mystery. 

Item 8



City Commission 
February 5, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
  
 
 
 

m:\pleasant ridge\lot 148 sylvan gardens\2020-02-05 final to city  commission re lot 148.doc 
 

The current owner of Lot 148 desires to build on the parcel but needs to resolve the title 
issue as to parcel -012.   

A copy of the Complaint filed and the Consent Judgment proposed to settle the matter 
and clarify title is attached, which has more details.  The proposed Order would confirm title in 
the Plaintiff, free and clear of any claims by either Pleasant Ridge or Ferndale.  It would also 
confirm that Lot 148 is a separate building site, for all purposes, and that neither parcel -030 or -
012 can be conveyed separately.  As with similar lots bisected by the Cities’ boundary line, it 
would retain two parcel numbers and two tax assessments. Jim and I recommend it be approved. 

Please call with any questions. 

 
Very truly yours, 
 
ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP, PLLC 
 

 
 
Gregory K. Need 

/mms 
Enc. 



LOT 148

..Ji’.

Disclaimer The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records. It is not a legally recorded
map or aurvey and is not intended to be used as one. Users should consult the
information sources mentioned above when questions arise FEMA Flooptain data may
not always be present on the map.

K-- 1

S Fi

FEMABs. FdEi.;ii.,

FEuAc,s, S

100 y, - FEMA FLdpai,,

boy’ (d.b.A.d) - FEMA FMldpIl

500 y - FE.AA FidpAA

FLOODWAY FEUAF00dOIÜ,

O)(lNØ

L. Brooks Patterson
Oakland County Executive i 1 inch 50 feet

Oakland County One Stop Shop 2100 Pontiac Lake Road Bldg. 41 West Waterford, MI 48328 Phone; 248-858-0721 Web. www advantageoakland.cOm



Page 1 of 3 
01353359 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

6th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT 

OAKLAND COUNTY 

HBGG, LLC, 

a Michigan limited liability company, 

Plaintiff, Case No. 2020 - - CH 

v Hon.  

CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE, a Michigan 

municipal corporation, CITY OF FERNDALE, 

a Michigan municipal corporation, and JOHN DOE, 

(being all unknown individuals or entities claiming an 

interest in tax parcel No. 25-27-178-012), 

Defendants. 

WILLIAM E. HOSLER (P41257) 

WILLIAMS, WILLIAMS, RATTNER & PLUNKETT, P.C. 

Attorneys for Plaintiff  

380 North Old Woodward Avenue, Suite 300 

Birmingham, Michigan 48009 

(248) 642-0333; Fax: (248) 642-0856

weh@wwrplaw.com

ORDER DETERMINING INTEREST IN LAND 

(QUIET TITLE TO TAX PARCEL NO. 25-27-178-012 IN HBGG, LLC) 

At a session of said Court, held in the City of Pontiac, 

County of Oakland, and State of Michigan 

On: ______________________________________ 

Before:  HON _____________________________ 

Circuit Court Judge 

THIS MATTER coming before the Court upon the stipulation and agreement of all parties, 

said parties having amicably resolved all respective claims and defenses and including the 

mailto:weh@wwrplaw.com


Page 2 of 3 
01353359 

stipulation to the entry of this Order, the parties’ resolution affecting a vacant, undeveloped parcel 

of real property located in the City of Ferndale, Oakland County, Michigan (“Ferndale”), but 

owned by the City of Pleasant Ridge, Oakland County, Michigan (“Pleasant Ridge”), legally 

described as: 

T1N, R11E, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, East 10.99 feet of Lot 148 

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR 

Tax Parcel No.:  25-27-178-012   (hereafter, “Parcel -012”) 

Also affected by this Order is a vacant, undeveloped parcel of real property owned by the 

Plaintiff HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company (“HBGG”), located in Pleasant 

Ridge which is adjacent to Parcel -012 and is legally described as: 

T1N, R11E, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, West 39.01 feet of Lot 148 

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR 

Tax Parcel No.:  25-27-178-030   (hereafter, “Parcel -030”) 

The parties adopt and incorporate all terms of this Order as their stipulation and agreement, 

and this Court being otherwise fully advised in the premises: 

NOW, THEREFORE, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that based on the pleadings and the stipulation of all parties, 

HBGG is determined to have the superior claim to title and exclusive ownership of Parcel -012 as 

against all others.  Fee simple title ownership of and to Parcel -012 is hereby quieted solely and 

exclusively in HBGG effective upon entry of this Order. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Parcel -012 and Parcel -030 are not being formally 

combined so as to eliminate their separate tax identification numbers or redraw the boundary 

between Ferndale and Pleasant Ridge.  However, the City of Pleasant Ridge and the City of 

Ferndale shall deem the common ownership of Parcel -012 and Parcel -030 to be a unified Lot 148 



Page 3 of 3 
01353359 

of the Sylvan Gardens Subdivision for all purposes, including but not limited to the Michigan land 

division act (288 PA 1967, as amended; MCL 560.101, et seq; “LDA”).  Together, the two parcels 

shall be considered a single building site which conforms to the requirements of the LDA and all 

applicable Pleasant Ridge ordinance, and all Ferndale ordinance (if any). 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Parcel -012 and Parcel -030 shall be conveyed jointly 

at all times and no owner of Lot 148 may convey or encumber either parcel separately. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all pending or potential claims, counterclaims and 

crossclaims for monetary or non-monetary damages are dismissed.  There are no awards of costs 

or attorney fees under this Order for or against any party to this action. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any party may submit a certified copy of this Order to 

the Oakland County Register of Deeds for recording in the Oakland County land records in the 

chain of title for both Parcel -012 and Parcel -30.  Once recorded, this Order shall run with the 

land.  It is binding on the parties hereto, and their respective members, heirs, successors, transfers, 

and assigns. 

THIS IS A FINAL ORDER.  IT RESOLVES THE LAST PENDING CLAIM AND 

CLOSES THIS CASE. 

SO ORDERED: 

________________________________ 

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE 



STATE OF MICHIGAN

6th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT
OAKLAND COUNTY

2020-179377-CH

JUDGE HALAJARBOU
HBGG, LLC,

a Michigan limited liability company,

2
CL Plaintiff, Case No. 2020 - -CH

Hon.vCO

CM

This case has been designated as an

eFiling case. To review a copy of the

Notice of Mandatory eFiling visit

www.oakgov.com/efiling.

CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE, a Michigan

municipal corporation, and CITY OF FERNDALE,
o
CM
O

a Michigan municipal corporation,CM

CO
Defendants.

0) William E. Hosler (P41257)

Williams, Williams, Rattner & Plunkett, P.C.

Attorneysfor Plaintiff

380 North Old Woodward Avenue, Suite 300

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

(248) 642-0333; Fax: (248) 642-0856

weh@wwrplaw.com

O

c
3
O
O
T3
C
m

CO

O
There is no other civil action between these parties arising out of the same transaction or

occurrence as alleged in this complaint pending in this court, nor has any such action been

previously filed and dismissed or transferred after having been assigned to a judge.
CD
C

u_
s/ William E. Hosier

O
William E. Hosier (P41257)

"O
©

>
© COMPLAINT TO DETERMINE INTEREST IN LAND

(QUIET TITLE TO TAX PARCEL NO. 25-27-178-012)
o
©

(X

Now comes plaintiff HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company ("HBGG"), byO
LLi

and through its attorneys Williams, Williams, Rattner & Plunkett, P.C., and for its complaint
UL

against these defendants to quiet title to certain undeveloped real property pursuant to MCR 3.41 1

and MCL 600.2932 states as follows:

PARTIES, JURISDICTION AND VENUE

Page 1 of 7
01365955



Plaintiff HBGG has its registered offices in Oakland County, and does business1.

throughout the State of Michigan, particularly Oakland County.

Defendant City of Pleasant Ridge is a Michigan municipal corporation ("Pleasant2.

Ridge") located in Oakland County, Michigan.

Defendant City of Ferndale is a Michigan municipal corporation ("Ferndale")3.

located in Oakland County, Michigan.

The property at issue is located, upon information and belief, in Pleasant Ridge,4.

and is legally described as follows:

TIN, RUE, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, East 10.99 feet of Lot 148

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR

(hereafter, "Parcel -012")Tax Parcel No. 25-27-178-012

Subject matter jurisdiction and venue for this dispute are properly before this Court.5.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

Paragraphs 1 through 5 are restated in their entirety and incorporated herein by6.

reference.

On or about 09/12/1916, the plat for the Sylvan Gardens Subdivision7.

("Subdivision") was recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds in Liber 15, Page 22

(EX. A. Plat Map). The Subdivision is comprised of approximately 320 lots.

Parcel -012 is not one of the Subdivision's originally platted lots, nor is it a lot8.

created with any amendment to the Subdivision or plat.

In 1916, the Subdivision was located wholly within Royal Oak Township, Oakland9.

County, MI.

Subsequently, Royal Oak Township was divided in a process that resulted in the10.

creation of two new municipal entities, Pleasant Ridge and Ferndale. The consequence of this is

Page 2 of 7
01365955



that now over 300 buildable lots within the Subdivision are located in Pleasant Ridge, and the

remaining buildable lots (approximately 15) are located in Femdale.

1 1 . The establishment of the municipal boundary between Pleasant Ridge and Femdale

resulted in some of the Subdivision lots being entirely in Pleasant Ridge, some of the lots being

entirely in Femdale, and some lots straddling both Pleasant Ridge and Femdale.

12. Parcel -0 1 2 is in the proximity ofstraddling Lot 1 48 and Lot 1 47 of the Subdivision.

Parcel -012 may have been created as a result of an old property tax foreclosure action involving

a previous owner.

On 05/29/2019, HBGG purchased from John Neville, "Lots 148 and Lot 147,13.

EXCEPTING that part taken or deeded for Gainsboro Avenue, Sylvan Gardens Subdivision,

according to the recorded Plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 15 of Plat(s), Page 22, Oakland

County Records." (EX. B. Purchase Agreement dated 03/26/2019, and EX. C Warranty Deed

dated 05/29/2019, recorded 06/28/2019, L52978 P243, OCR).

14. As established through the attached exhibits B and C, the plaintiff owns a vacant,

undeveloped parcel of real property in Pleasant Ridge which is adjacent to Parcel -012, and is

legally described as:

TIN, RUE, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, West 39.01 feet of Lot 148,

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR

(hereafter, "Parcel -030")Tax Parcel No.: 25-27-178-030

15. Not disclosed in the purchase agreement or warranty deed to HBGG is the fact that

Parcel -012 (sandwiched between Lot 148 and Lot 147) is, according to Oakland County records,

apparently owned by Pleasant Ridge although it may be physically located in Femdale (EX. I)

Oakland County Public Records, Full Detail Report).

Page 3 of 7
01365955



Lot 148 is in the Pleasant Ridge R-1C zoning district which has a minimum16.

frontage requirement of 50'.

As platted, the width ofLot 148 at Sylvan Avenue is supposed to be 50'. However,17.

given the existence of Parcel -012, the frontage of Lot 148 at Sylvan Road is only approximately

39'.

18. As platted, Parcel -012 was originally part of Lot 148 and still would be but for the

creation of Pleasant Ridge, Femdale, and possibly a property tax foreclosure action (EX. E. Maps

from Oakland County showing Lot 148 in red outline. Parcel -012 is the adjacent triangular parcel

to the east of Lot 148).

Parcel -012 is not buildable. It does not abut any public right of way. It does not19.

abut any municipal property. It was never part of the original Subdivision plat, nor as the plat may

have ever been amended. Parcel -012 is undeveloped, unencumbered, and evidently has no use to

or potential benefits for the citizens of either Pleasant Ridge or Ferndale.

Upon request, and in order to avoid being made a defendant in this matter, on20.

01/08/2020 grantor John Neville delivered a quitclaim deed to HBGG regarding his interest (if

any) in Parcel -012 (EX F Neville quitclaim deed).

Upon request, and in order to avoid being made a defendant in this matter, on21.

01/06/2020 grantor John Tyler Damon, II (a.k.a. Ty Damon II) delivered a quitclaim deed to

HBGG regarding his interest (if any) in the Parcel -012 (EX C Ty Damon quitclaim deed).

Upon request, and in order to avoid being made a defendant in this matter, on22.

01/23/2020 grantor Kristen L. Damon delivered a quitclaim deed to HBGG regarding her interest

(if any) in the Parcel -012 (EX II Kristen Damon quitclaim deed).

Page 4 of 7
01365955



23. Upon information and belief, neither Pleasant Ridge nor Ferndale oppose the relief

being sought by HBGG regarding title to Parcel -012. However, both communities prefer that

relief be obtained pursuant to the process set forth though MCR 3.41 1 and MCL 600.2932.

Other than the parties referenced in this action, HBGG is unaware of any other24.

person or entity asserting a claim to or interest in Parcel -012.

COUNT I

QUIET TITLE

(HBGG'S SUPERIOR CLAIM TO PARCEL -012)

Paragraphs 1 through 24 are restated in their entirety and incorporated herein by25.

reference.

Parcel -030 shares a common border with Parcel -012. Together, Parcel -030 and26.

Parcel -012 form the original and platted Lot 148 in the Subdivision.

As the owner of Parcel -030, HBGG is the entity most logically interested in and27.

with the strongest claim to the entirety of Parcel -012.

Parcel -012 is not encumbered by any mortgage or other interest. A title search28.

shows no chain to any individual. The only party other than HBGG with any apparent legal (or

equitable) interest in Parcel -012 would be one of the defendant communities.

Pleasant Ridge is a named defendant because it is shown as the current owner of29.

Parcel -012 according to the Oakland County tax records.

Femdale is a named defendant because those same tax records create ambiguity30.

whether Parcel -012 is actually located in Pleasant Ridge or in Ferndale. In any case, Parcel -012

also shares a common boundary with Tax Parcel No. 25-27-178-031 (hereafter "Parcel -031" or

"Lot 147", also owned by HBGG, EX. B and EX. C). Upon information and belief, Parcel -031

lies entirely within Ferndale.

Page 5 of 7
01365955



3 1 . John Neville provided a quitclaim deed to eliminate any potential claim or interest

he may have, if any, in Parcel -012.

32. John T. ("Ty") Damon provided a quitclaim deed to eliminate any potential claim

or interest he may have, if any, in Parcel -012.

Kristen L. Damon provided a quitclaim deed to eliminate any potential claim or33.

interest she may have, if any, in Parcel -012.

34. Presently, there are no other known individuals or entities interested in Parcel -012

other than Femdale and Pleasant Ridge.

Without Parcel -012 being owned in fee title absolute by HBGG (who currently35.

owns Parcel -030, the west 39 feet of Lot 148), HBGG will be unable to improve the entirety of

the original Lot 148 property due to insufficient frontage on Sylvan Road.

36. Officials from Pleasant Ridge informed principals of HBGG that this action was

necessary in order to issue HBGG any building permits. Upon information and belief, officials

from both Pleasant Ridge and Femdale do not want to formally alter the boundary line between

those two cities, and do not want to eliminate the separate taxable existence of Parcel -012 and

Parcel -30.

37. However, upon information and belief, neither Pleasant Ridge nor Femdale oppose

the use of both Parcel -012 and Parcel -030, together, for the construction of a single-family

residence thereon.

Left as is, the status quo for title to Parcel -012 is uncertain, illogical, and38.

inequitable. It contradicts Michigan's public policy of pursuing the most productive and highest

and best use of all real property within the state. HBGG has no adequate remedy at law. Pursuant

Page 6 of 7
01365955



to MCR 3.411, MCL 600.2932, the facts and equity, HBGG has the superior claim to fee title

ownership of Parcel -012 over all others.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff HBGG requests an Order of this Court quieting fee simple

absolute title to Parcel -012 in HBGG, exclusively.

The Court is further requested to order that neither Pleasant Ridge nor Ferndale will oppose

the proposal of HBGG to utilize both Parcel -012 and Parcel -030, together, in a site plan

submission to Pleasant Ridge for construction of a single family residence on Lot 148 (being both

Parcel -012 and Parcel -30) without the need for any formal combination of those parcels but for

all other purposes treating them as if they were.

HBGG also requests any and all other and further relief in its favor and against the

defendants appropriate under the facts and circumstances.

Attached as EX. I is a proposed Order.

Respectfully submitted,

WILLIAMS, WILLIAMS, RATTNER & PLUNKETT, P.C.

By: /s/ William E. Hosier	

William E. Hosier (P41257)

Attorneys for plaintiff

380 N. Old Woodward Avenue, Suite 300

Birmingham, MI 48009

PH: (248) 642-0333; FAX: (248) 642-0856

Dated: January 31, 2020 Email: weh@wwrplaw.com

Page 7 of 7
01365955



EXHIBIT A



ii£jimin«d and Ap[»rovs<i

stf H li"
H. "4, - ,

Sylv/?a/ Gardens $ubdW

hi
\

! t

i

OFfsrnrofh '/s ofsec. 27 T/./v./r.//e. tvesroro.a.H. t/M. /?;/?. 3216

ROY/7L O/7/F TPY/P O/7KL/M0CD.

M/Crt/G/TM.
A J

ffascrrI . Bror*n
C/v 't! Engineers

&?0 Z4- C/> ofCommerce O^fro/A

ff/chijon.

tf-Son.

£>co/e - On^McA " £00f?,

Tfofe- 0ffe&rtesrstons <?/& sfic/vo /nSerf cscbr^atsShcsfoS

I
n

!

>•
	

,

r rrv rv r*~ £
Qsp ShpfE rs ?a s® Ip 's Is h Is ^8 ^ ^ k k % ^ 's ^ 5Mi '« '
*"* ^ ~ ^ !'-'•''=• -L-»-.Lv 1 &? 1-»J ^ iso ! - I •: I • I • - 1. . 1 1 1 , 1 I. - - 1 , I 1. •_ , ( . 1 . i I^tf H1.ur Veo Ft- Wp.

so Tfr r*o.
77TST f;

VACATED,.BV R^SOlUTlW 1\

OFi^il*	̂-1' -'--
- (; " - 1 i - -~ -'
TOtfCHCfiao OiA'TzJ."

% !

%
S,--

<$> 1
i

°r
t

or- M/IYVVOO O -AVE. yV.aa'SSJ*.

tTT " I "Tm PTTTTTTTTI "I " ' ' "' "I "1 'TIT I' I" rfX6
[ 8 ft $ |* «rS |2 }i .S'jS Mi ;9 ,? >3 t8 58 «8 5 |S $ |8 tS ie |8

?* r§ '* ** ** ^II^iES * °$ ^ °* Ms Ms I# Ms vfih yg

<$
f

!

%* I"V
> *

"V
60 Ft. WD.

/V. 86*06 -n.

SY L V A N A V£.

| p 1 - r^i - --j • j - 1 • | 1 - 1 -t* | - 1 - j i" i^ifFi" [ 1 ' i' ( rein i*ir"*Ns

|5 1 d 6 ^ s,j 5' §! U ,g |S =3 sS ;3 5S ;? :? =8 ^ ^ |S |S S3 |S »S jS|SjS|*\

V- 1 ' 1 '1 *' s' , ''I - ffrt 1 s ****'. r '** >• c I It J; i' r ')•>><< . ««»r P r r n r r h b ?*+.&

^ ? j 5^ ^ ^ ^ S? ^ 35^ ^fi5S % U MsMl MM Cfs'^
vwu"i- 1 - 1 1 .. ua ui- I - [•[., I- 1 - l-l- 1. 1. 1 - 1.. I.. uifrLI. I - L. 1:1 I. .1. 1 [_. I. i,:r...\'

*

i\<
% ^

?v

V^. i

=K^'<S. i

/xat'jajY
eo Ft. wo.

FA I R WO OO a ve.

S%

1 TV®Ft
&

44 I Jo i/e+ft "***

" ' waodVyX boulevard 	W—55-^^:
HElQNTaRO !

.Moesc/F/fr/o/v.

7??eFe&ptrr/y /tjttrta# />x By/rtrr? lSmAb6», ofSi-It *fSec

ffeytc/**ry e/ #rc jftFereecYdOn of #*e cen/re /*ve

//epAfr BYr*. 4-4*•&£. 3SS74*/>. /hence (//one -he /Yh.

tZS'.errY. **+•<* a/arg ere cen/r* /•** *•' rfoeCrranoiFyg gS'.

nrgmce a

!

27 rddv»"f. dre*/efJ7.a.d/.*M.ttT Tt

»i*r cCd/Am /s*»e us' myoc/fr</S>/A'c^//Ss.

. //ste of r/)e 0&.n**/.MF a/. 2»-*s're./*e**sS7; chence

76/r St.jaFS /hasr-e &.»? 3' // Ah**ee ^artef.

**tf /he cen/re Y/he r/~sroeSrr./rS 2re S.Yrjffez/r*nr. /»cve .FeTaee-- s/a/r. f*e«e* e.ta 'u'e- f *-

/ure of sroaosrarir W<- s tJ'H S 7je J3 SS * a*a S"'aA of Ayiwj.

| VACA f-D t>Y Rf SOLUTION

I Of -

&nrr 7hm Qmr/eseo Co. Y*f/cnss

- I /Yrenc* />/cJ'>y /ha Ces'/Aed Yss>m ,

fine ef mi//

!
A//. ebseneacF ** -

oY/ron&rrvrcin

&** Are. Afea»ee'ev
OS' dbeotSn -tr/iS Arc.

tz
\*>e can/re

o/VdYs s &njedr e/a.eeSY.

—/-: ' • ... y/--7

!
S -r'y A*a aSSo/S Sea'Ja /* S/jSZ AtsACf */~Af t*a

VO-JCWl^ to.

i

: /< '"•/ <-4/ :.h/i 47~;< i/tii ioitCut Fiat »> corr-*t.i . aiui f?oi <>)i siumr-tut

• (./ •"**" I W^oA /n^/Odrt. in,1 1 A inerta- * {.'!)

Ov<n /Miu-'ii <n lM Gro*.r*i it ait 4*fpm# tn cm Aauwarw* t>ui ut the

ixitj/tia.. on o/ei* SUselt or Slrtorts <m6 AUeue, « mju/wi or by °

. ,r, cs~y^^6
' S«(paf*!«w» Surma:'/.

77r*p/tefAeracn roae o/spsoeecY Sy /he Ybn-ns/np

oseftd/*d-meehrj he/cf an she 73 t/eyof
Stxtstf aSTa^/c/eddt ?f*/e.c?/r*/,->sHS Go. Af/c/t. aS

/t er-'f ,

yCU3^, >

Detroit
-Y'i ,

®/w»jA/j cyesA

vO*-E

«r i".cotiK n

- p . " j

A.,:/ r;. br run.* FBCSStcrs, OunJV^Tlu/1/eMmJLanetHimt

. Cmp<^.t/PeAgA«j&qsvxtJw.^iJesatJStJX.eM/t-F*iSss4!t/*e»wt

e/btoek-fnTbrf . 			
a*/hfmtvr

R,. :,. -r-^0

)rj j;.* • ..I ad, to !)> kmuin 04 */"*»/'-'**" *'04*.**•*.*. - n^/oop **»

			̂k-Pk/re/... ... Co.,HichiQur..'ii.ti r „• Sin-pi? a/ki

1 1 .a.j \ t,h, ii, rt un Mid pint are hereby dediin;----- ^ -

haudj and ."Tali thus Iha... *f~
.,. „.. Hmuid«e iC/1....1L*.SJ /free/*.

.ire-<Htv.

9f "':' ''s

J.1..4 ., £7u Arr ..M

J >—

~°8Qm yy^.
o» urc

-TATB Of MlGHKUOt,^

;oovrror U&tiaM'i" „
th, tki* a* •/ CUi-f tog- /m , t^v .

,/ in ami /or mH pv^ PVWtf• nj Hie phMifi.

CL**rfM4A>~ "<t\

on*

J#iS r-fnt v.a.A -rj r-.v, ;I r i (L- ... ./

' C 	J-a/4<r

;/«)»«' r(lJ"t«4 tr—7-

		'l-iLo(

o

•'n o/i

jmrtm who vueuUd 4h« above (kdceai,. .

.f./o/w:t to me lob* fa

' ' ftlrrjC r>-T-^T

te be Mrsft awi

FT.

T.if &»BC > . ri1:-.'.

act

f&d**A*t Jl-red} / -*(J* ' "li-•y
y-c

7 . ' ".

4^/ Cmdnsn/js/iatf /cr/tn-es ^ /f-y

£Lyt**d

(L-^J

.«.	

hvl r>r ri'O * S'/tiiiy 1; jMin in ui:>J lor »utiJ counTf Spjiesrei.
f.

T ^ * r sV y ctrt ; ! f > <* \ j >, j ,

C-O^J ~-t * -..y C:r-V e .; ;..r M>vp

cr »-L •''• f f r-f-». • <i • > ivs;j»t«r

®T L»cd> for

""'?y

-A. D, 19i£	i

^.awrtnrs '.$.

sirVf'1' '<.

. -ii v l!mi t!iey aro

ii 1 '; .•

\

r, (i.-tir ,[ ! McbeJjMtefiditfM*

rr;-

t!:r i 1. 'I JO

1 :: . i : L;:ii a--.u| i: .. ' .-unout
	 I'nry-

1 'I,- i n:'i "irpt,' *• 'l "i -1"'' c' ':a 	

T a Jul ii: l r 0 1.

•jtii-.-rii y i.f iio j. ,:ird of

fl^a&Jaab Cotmfp Crtaguret'sf Certfffeate

I) r.ft.rn hi. -I tl..- f>r. .l
	 	

.1 oi J li.: [:j.":itinll.

,'U'ltJii.i* ' '• :' •' >nl.l 11 '^ '|..-

<«.«*> toSwm ta.AemM.lem* m)

that there are no Tax Liem or Tttlea

' ~ - - ?- j:-5 4.ini a.i*tri*t.anti thataUTftXMOo;<rr:«7i



EXHBIT B



;

March 26, 2019

John Neville

4064 Country Club Dr.
Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48301

Lots 147 & 148 of the Sylvan Gardens Sub, in Ferndale and Pleasant Ridge, Ml respectively (the "Property").RE:

PURCHASE AGREEMENT

1. PURCHASE PRICE: Subject to the receipt of good and marketable title to the subject lots,
The Buyer shall pay dollars ("Purchase Price"), in cash at Closing

DEPOSIT: The Buyer shall deposit with Liberty Title Company (the "Escrow Agerjt") Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000) (the
"Deposit") which is refundable to Buyer in the event Buyer terminates the purchase agreement as provided for below.

FEASIBILITY PERIOD: From and after execution of this agreement, Buyer will hajre Seven (7) days to complete feasibility
studies to determine suitability of the property for Buyer's intended use as Two Detached Home Sites (the "Feasibility Period").
During the Feasibility Period, Seller will provide Buyer with full access to the Property for the purpose of conducting an
environmental study(s), soils testing and all other investigations necessary at Buyer's sole cost and expense. Buyer may
terminate the purchase agreement at any time during the Feasibility Period should if not be satisfied with the condition of the
property or improvements and receive a refund of the Deposit. J

SELLER'S INFORMATION: To the extent available to Seller, Seller will deliver to Buyer copies of all documents and disclose
all known facts relating to the Property within Fifteen (15) days from the execution of a purchase agreement. Such documents
and information will include all existing reports, surveys, engineering studies, soils reports, environmental surveys, improvement
plans, wetland studies/determinations, lawsuits, claims, judgments, violations, orders and other material relating to the Property,
which presently are in Seller's possession or known to Seller or in the possession of Seller's agents or known to Seller's agents.
Additionally, Seller will provide Buyer with any leases, options, conditions, covenanls, easements, information regarding any
special tax assessment districts, copies of any agreements with governmental author ty that may affect this Property.

TITLE INSURANCE: Within seven (5) days after the effective date of the Contract, Se ler will deliver to Buyer a copy of a current
preliminary title report covering the Property, together with all documents relative to eny title exceptions. The title commitment
will be brought current before the Closing and Seller will provide to Buyer a standard Michigan ALTA title insurance policy,
without exceptions. Seller will be obligated to correct any title exceptions listed in the title commitment or authorize Buyer to
correct such exceptions at Seller's cost and expense. If available, Seller will provide to Buyer a current ALTA survey of the
Property during the Feasibility Period. !

CLOSING: The Closing shall take place within ten (10) days following the expiration of the Feasibility Period at the offices of
the Escrow Agent. Real property taxes, utilities and rents, if any, shall be pro-rated as of the closing date. Seller shall pay all
transfer taxes, special assessments, back taxes and liens on the Property at Closing and transfer to Purchaser good and
marketable title to the property. '

REPRESENTATIONS: Seller now and hereafter representations and warrants to HBGG LLC. that (i) Seller is authorized to sell
the subject property; (ii) any existing contractual obligations which may affect the Prouerty will not prevent the transfer and sale
of the subject property to Buyer at Closing: (iii) any present or pending litigation affe;ting the subject property or Seller will be
resolved by Seller at its sole cost prior to Closing (iv) Seller has disclosed all known! facts concerning the subject property (to
include any improvements thereon) and has provided all known documentation, as sel forth in paragraph 4 hereof; (v) Seller has
not received any notice of any violation of any local, state or federal laws, ordinances, rules or regulations; and (vii) there are no
parties in possession of the subject property other than Seller and their assigns. Seller agrees that it has a continued duty to
disclose to HBGG, LLC any new information that would add to or modify the represer tations and warranties made by Seller.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

COMMISSIONS: Seller agrees to indemnify Buyer from any other claims for real estate commissions or finder's fees pursuant
to this transaction.

9.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Property ID 25-27-178-030 and 25-27-178-03 1 : SEC 27 SYLVAN GARDENS SUB LOT 147 EXC PART IN
GAINSBORO AVE 1-20-99 FR 013 and SEC 27 SYLVAN GARDENS SUB W 39.01 FT Oj- LOT 148 7-1-96 FR 028 5-13-97 CORR

10.



!
Should you have any questions, concerning the above, please feel free to contact John Neville; at (586) 808-1000.

Sincerely,
/
/

John Neville

4064 Country Club Dr.
Bloomfield Hills, Ml 4830V'

Date: 3/26/2019

|

The foregoing is hereby accepted.

W Timothy Stapleton

HBGG, LLC

Date: 3/26/2019



EXHIBIT C



e-recorded
OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that there are no TAX UENS or TITLES
held by the state or any individual against the within description
and ail TAXES on same are paid for five years previous to the
date of this instrument as appears by the records In the office
except as stated.
Reviewed By: RTN

LIBER 52978 PAGE 243 0103928

LIBER 52978 PACE 243
$21.00 DEED - COMBINED
$4.00 REMONUMENTATION
$5.00 AUTOMATION
$1,204.00 TRANSFER TX COMBINED
06/28/2019 07:36:40 PM RECEIPT# 70813
PAID RECORDED - Oakland County, Ml

Jun 28, 2019
_5,00	Erf|LE	 Sec. 135, Act Z06, 1893 as amended

ANDREW E. MEISNER, County Treasurer
Not Examined Lisa Brown, Clerk/Register of Deeds

STATE OF REAL ESTATE*
SSa'TRANSFER TAX

OAKLAND
06/28/2019
70813

$154.00 CO
$1,050.00 ST
001216549

WARRANTY DEED

LIBERTY TITLE
prdtcctinb property
riqhti Since 1 974

File No. UB1 16010

The Grantors: John Neville

whose address is: 4064 Country Club Dr., Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48301

Convey and Warrant to: HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company

whose address is: 3802 N. Old Woodward Ave., Ste. 300, Birmingham, Ml 48009

the following described premises situated in the City of Pleasant Ridge, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, to wit:

Lots 148 and Lot 147, EXCEPTING that part taken or deeded for Gainsboro Avenue, Sylvan Gardens Subdivision,
according to the recorded Plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 15 of Plat(s), Page 22, Oakland County Records.

The above described property is commonly known as VL Sylavn Rd., Pleasant Ridge, Ml 48069
VL Sylvan Rd., Ferndale, Ml 48220

for the full consideration of: ollars and No Cents)

Subject to: Existing building and use restrictions and easements and rights of way of record. Liens for any tax
and/or assessment which become due and payable on or after the effective date hereof.

Dated S / -23 /

(File Number: LIB116010)



LIBER 52978 PAGE 244

WARRANTY DEED
(Continued)

(Attached to and becoming part of the Warranty Deed between John Neville, as Grantor(s) and HBGG, LLC, a Michigan
limited liability company

Signed By:

•S~/xi J/ 7
lbhf\ Neville

STATE OF tM
COUNTY OF OPiUMo

day of HA*f 2019 by John Neville.The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

W. JAY REYNOLDS
Notary Public, State ot-Michigan

County of Oakland

My Commission Expires Dec, 1 8, Zu^
Anting in tlw County of _ nt\V (AmH Notary Public

County

My Commission Expires:

Acting in the County of:

HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited
liability company

3802 N. Old Woodward Ave.
Birmingham, Ml 48009

Drafted by: Thomas D. Richardson, Esq.
1 1 1 N. Main St
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104

When recorded return to:

Tax Code: 25-27-178-030, 25-27-178-031

25-27-178-012

(File Number LIB116010)



EXHIBIT D



Oakland County Public Records - Full Detail Report

Location & Ownership

Property Address:

City/State/ Zip:

Owner Name:

Taxpayer Address:
City/State/Zip:

City/Village/Town :
Subdivision:

MLS Area:

Legal Description:

Property ID: 2527178012

City Of Pleasant Ridge

23925 Woodward Avenue
Pleasant Ridge, Michigan, 48069-1135 Block Group:

Lat/ long:

Census Tract:

0.000000 / 0.000000

Femdale

SYLVAN GARDENS SUB - FERN DALE
02258 - Ferndale

TIN, RUE, SEC 27 SYLVAN GARDENS SUB E 10.99 FT OF LOT 148

Ferndale
VacantLand

School District:

Property Category:

Land Use: 402 - RESIDENTIAL, VACANT

Taxes

Total Ad Val Ttl SeasonalYear

2018

2018

2017

2017

Season Admin Fee

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Asmnt CVT
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

w $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s

w

s

Assessments

Taxable ValYear

Transfer Information

State Eg Val Ttl TaxesHmstd %

Grantor Record Date Deed Date Sale Price Deed Type Liber/PageGrantee

Other Recordings

Obligee Obligor Record Date Doc Date Amount Doc Type Liber/Page

Characteristics

#1 Porch/Dimensions: /

#2 Porch/Dimensions: /
Topography:

Irregular:

Storm Sewer:

Land Dimension:

Land Sqft:

Acres:

11.00X121.00
1437

0.03

Search for MLS Listings



EXHIBIT E



Lot 1 48
\TT (A i \ \; ip\ \\ iro

s p s
CM I' fV

2 \\ I
o

(oOy\ \ 1\ v 320 4Ik, CD 285
\m

Vr a\ u>V
°! \

\1 o|
\oMaywood Ave CD

Os
\A

o

I_ -gp \
!\\

\ I\Si 275\\I\cm k '4

O \MA
I - 4 - &
x~[ O c

6 » £ M C4 -
6 * 6 00 tA M

CM

AA \i-Sp fj

A -
0"
CM

i CD

•S! "
'04 ^ \A

\.o.
kt'i \aor-

\\LO
Cs,4 \\COCO 12 3. 51

\tfAM \
hJ
CJ1

N3
f J1

A3
CJiA

\I,AO A3

3D A A---J -Kl

L \el. _* I \

- A " S '7\
to r-_ o -o J

44, f 3
3

-•>• ,bi

- A
e-° Vj , t , .

- 2 p 2 co 2 M 2 o> "2 to p « I 'X
w en P CO -c ~-4 4K '00 ~= to -33 p o, I 2°\

1 - I _4 p
usA3:K«.A2DL2..o»«SiiL22^2 AMpAA...j62A1 2A2...D3A^A,AAA^A.

2 \p
\to cm r-^

CD

CO

\
\
\
A

A
cr>
po

fo> N

1° V„
.p1

c?%

Sylvan Ave CD

bto o-CDO \<jv

o
2D

o
^ y

3 5P5 6

0 7 3 ,\1 4 V
cr

320

eA 27ro V05
f~D £ h- CO O

g O
Dto 0 m
•S o -S

«"— 0
co °

to 115 in

Ol
e DA „

'p\
«7 %\ *

6
0 M

Oo fv> VT
o6 2 oo 7
r->f DA?

A* ro A «=-

M ® (7 M

fi£ ^N_Sr 3CO o --I \

A S X Ol CO
co

CO45k
C?

fc. •A

LO \\if)LO
CM

Uf5

CM O 1
\CM CDCM

iLi--...:
Ar I | f\7'73 V

i A
fc 2 r \

\
oo OA O 21 CO CO

,-\l
\

CM
<"p

CM
OP

4 M

O
v M

O6I o o

! pi ! CO
3 2 I 7 s
lM A £ AjCs p J p

M ^ |» = ^ I"
co a I i4^

\
_x CO co

St | -1
|CD «X„
i CM
Ico ' -A i
|k| 0 01

S-
- 2

p

® A
\2

CP'- 0 ro
\

I- PcoCO

CM &• CM
CO 1 A\ '01 in

DO ;-p| 7LO
CM

LO I <Do d>CM Im

jp-vP

CM
n , , . . , 1 U6 ^

2i9wW^2w,»ii2^^QwKv£IS^-3Ji^i:^lQ^I«9^£b^x«Q^£lo^5J2^.M
4 4 • 0 5 12 7.85

o"

\
A>\

V
Fairwood Blvd Fairwood StCD

O
CD

O

-~srr-T:irrr3. p o •: fi

SE O fc S D » 2 - ® - 9 e K J (4 K Jco J J f
m O oo °Ot-|7o^

csi CO oj CO cm|" co

7'~"~
Al

ilFoTTl
I I

o COtoo o Iro O
75CD

M co 2!M« 7T- CX£i 00 CM
77CM

f A 21h ro- cm 3\n- i
f\l 1 I"A--,

(~\h
r-^
CM

LO
CM

fe 2> fe . 22,
Ww <*x

. | * Q\

JL~- ®—i«4 - tfL h 2 9 ,15\
T C3 ~*7 - — — - ^^

N.
C\J

CM
CM CM K>

MUD
CD

u 1 |

CM J
LO
CM

LO
CM I in

1 CM

m ID
CMc4 no

CM,L_tA__L

O J T~ | CM
2! M M ro
21= =
-2 I LP K

11 oF
E I e,«'' I

CM
T

i i
rv

LO
CL

CD
7MCM | oo

o
n

O
00 CajM...- A"

fX o y CD o r>i

6€o o c>
CO - 0D I

N. lO -M,j roi O

'1 ^
; S46 p 65663 N- M"

Ico CO
69CO

of 68 o 71<D CO<D
A\CD

-Io

CsJ j 70 CM I 72 C
' co .0 A

5?-\W| CNf

AT r--~. 04

CM t- 0'\CM

-IMO in ILO UD ; n

^jAKtANPy Date Created: 5/29/2019

§
Disclaimer: The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records. It is not a legally recorded
map or survey and is not intended to be used as one. Users should consult the
information sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplain data may
not always be present on the map.

100 yr - FEMA Flootfplain2 Foot Contours

100 yr (detailed) - FEMA Floodplain

500 yr - FEMA Floodplain

FLOODWAY - FEMA Floodplain

5 Foot Contours

FEMA Base Flood Elevations

FEMA Cross Sections

L. Brooks Patterson

Oakland County Executive
NORTH

1 inch = 100 feet

Oakland County One Stop Shop 2100 Pontiac Lake Road Bldg. 41 Wesf Waterford, Ml 48328 Phone: 248-858-0721 Web: www.advantageoakland.com



LOT 148

? * ^ ***"
V

~

*
IfcfS
H9B

Pi

HHBMHHja HP8HI

H9II

WH AVS> o _J*

o

^mms"'m- nym^m ;%

**•;:>- •
8H1I

HI

HiiliSiS3#!

rf* x-

A %

p

MBMBBBBgriBBBBBI

||j||mj||g

**"~
mM

m<j-v

m.2BHHH |(HlH99BHM
I

IfiSElflls
o

k *
l^M

V •MMl§|j| N&.

pr"™"™™™

111

»i

I i HHMH

VHP

»:« - .,%

* *I Hk k?.
Afe

c
ivS3

5o
, l.

.^JiM

lorfs -Cs.

NMBB
„WBBhm

.asp- 1fr^ -

5.

—

	 ISiSiii
ll mm

aiEHBMi

HHH »BH TOR BTOM
»i^^M

Faflraswy*! flfM fnfnPiTOT^l 31
>

-m.

nn

g, .&

%>W3ANflf§
Date Created: 5/29/2019Disclaimer: The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded

deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records. It is not a legally recorded

map or survey and is not intended to be used as one. Users should consult the

information sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplain data may

not always be present on the map.

2 Foot Contours 100 yr - FEMA Floodplain

5 Foot Contours 100 yr (detailed) - FEMA Floodplain

FEMA Base Flood Elevations

FEMA Cross Sections

! 500 yr • FEMA Floodplain
L. Brooks Patterson

Oakland County Executive
NORTH

FLOOOWAY - FEMA Floodplain

1 inch = 50 feet

Oakland County One Stop Shop 2100 Pontiac Lake Road Bldg. 41 West Waterford, Ml 48328 Phone: 248-858-0721 Web: www.advantageoakland.com



EXHIBIT F



QUITCLAIM PEED

GRANTOR: JOHN NEVILLE

Address: COU^T/Z^ Cc,Js *>/<- 'Bt. hb'/M ^ ^frSoi

HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company

Address: 380 N. Old Woodward Avenue, Birmingham, Ml 48009

GRANTEE:

Grantor quit claims to Grantee all of Grantors' rights, title, and interests in and to the following legally described
premises situated in the City of Ferndale and/or Pleasant Ridge, Oakland County, State of Michigan, to wit:

TIN, RUE, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, East 10.99 feet of Lot 148

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR

Commonly known as: V/L

Tax Parcel No: 25-27-178-012

Together with all improvements and appurtenances thereto, if any. The consideration paid by Grantee to Grantor
for this conveyance is $0. This deed is related to correcting a flaw in title.

The Grantor grants to the Grantee the right to make all available division(s) under section 108 of the land division
act, Act No. 288 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended.

Dated:, 1 20 2 o

/ JOHN NEV, LE

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss

COUNTY OF OcJfJ )

On this "fe 'Ha day of J C , before me, the subscriber, personally appeared
JOHN NEVILLE, known to me to be the person described in and who executed the within and foregoing instalment and

acknowledged the same to be his free act and deed.

A-'V\ LA-

5
ALEX AKYUZ

Notary Public - State of Michigan
" County of Oakland

^ , Notary Public

L County, ICA-i' v- '
My commission expires: '7/jx >< .
Acting in C) iG-AVc,. ./ Comity, '[A-i S-:

My Coinmission Expires Aug 24, 2025
Acting in the County of C -.V

Prepared by:

William E. Hosier, Esq,

Williams, Williams, Rattner & Plunkett, P.C.

380 N. Old Woodward Ave., Suite 300

Birmingham, MI 48009

01355684

When recorded return to: Grantee

Grantee

Exempt per MCL 207.526(h)

County Transfer Tax: Exempt per MCL 207.505(1)

NO UNCAPPING: per MCL 2 1 1 ,27a (7)(h) '

Send subsequent tax Mils to:

State Transfer Tax:



EXHIBIT G



QUITCLAIM DEED

GRANTOR: JOHN TYLER DAMON, II (a.k.a., Ty Damon II)

Address: 70 Sylvan Avenue, Pleasant Ridge, Ml 48069

GRANTEE: HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company

Address: 380 N. Old Woodward Avenue, Birmingham, MI 48009

Grantor quit claims to Grantee all of Grantors' rights, title, and interests in and to the following legally described

premises situated in the City of Ferndale and/or Pleasant Ridge, Oakland County, State of Michigan, to wit:

TIN, R11E, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, East 10.99 feet of Lot 148

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR

Commonly known as: V/L

Tax Parcel No: 25-27-178-012

Together with all improvements and appurtenances thereto, if any. The consideration paid by Grantee to Grantor

for this conveyance is $0. This deed is related to correcting a flaw in title.

The Grantor grants to the Grantee the right to make all available division^ under section 108 of the land division

act, Act No. 288 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended.
t

R DAMON, II (a.k.a., Ty Damon II)

Dated: January 6, 2020 ii

T
LE

\y
STATE OF MICHIGAN )

) ss

COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

On this 6™ day of January, 2020, before me, the subscriber, personally appeared JOIJN TYLER DAMON, II
(a.k.a., Ty Damon II), known to me to be the person described in and who execute^ the/withiiyhnd foregoing instrument
and acknowledged the same to be his free act and deed.

"u 4t?WILLIAM E. HOSIER

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE Of 8®
COUNTY OF OAKLAND

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Jan 8, 2028
ACTING IN COUNTY OF

It
, Notary Public

	 County, _

My commission expires:

Acting in	 County,

Prepared by:

William E. Hosier, Esq.

Williams, Williams, Rattner & Plunkett, P.C.

380 N. Old Woodward Ave., Suite 300

Birmingham, MI 48009

01355616

When recorded return to: Grantee

Send subsequent tax bills to: Grantee

State Transfer Tax: Exempt per MCL 207.526(n)

County Transfer Tax: Exempt per MCL 207.505(1)

NO UNCAPPING: per MCL 2 1 1 ,27a (7)(h)



EXHIBIT H



QUITCLAIM DEED

GRANTOR: KRISTEN L. DAMON

Address: 70 Sylvan Avenue, Pleasant Ridge, MI 48069

HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company

Address: 380 N. Old Woodward Avenue, Birmingham, MI 48009

GRANTEE:

Grantor quit claims to Grantee all of Grantors' rights, title, and interests in and to the following legally described

premises situated in the City of Ferndale and/or Pleasant Ridge, Oakland County, State of Michigan, to wit:

TIN, R11E, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, East 10.99 feet of Lot 148

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR

Commonly known as: V/L

Tax Parcel No: 25-27-178-012

Together with all improvements and appurtenances thereto, if any. The consideration paid by Grantee to Grantor

for this conveyance is $0. This deed is related to correcting a flaw in title.

The Grantor grants to the Grantee the right to make all available division(s) under section 108 of the land division

act, Act No. 288 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended.

Dated: January , 2020

KRISTEN L. DAMON

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss

COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

On this £3 day of January, 2020, before me, the subscriber, personally appeared KRISTEN L. DAMON, known
to me to be the person described in and who executed the within and foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to

be her free act and deed.

CONNIE M. CGRBERE
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF Ml

COUNTY OF OAKLAND „A ^ ^ iv- sz 	 	

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Au§ 9, 2022 M . , Notary Public
AjLi. J County,

My commission expiresf S " ~
ACTING IN COUNTY OF

Acting in IcXjU-d- County,

Prepared by:

William E. Hosier, Esq.

Williams, Williams, Rattner & Plunkett, P.C.

380 N. Old Woodward Ave., Suite 300

Birmingham, MI 48009

01361676

When recorded return to: Grantee

GranteeSend subsequent tax bills to:

State Transfer Tax: Exempt per MCL 207.526(n)

County Transfer Tax: Exempt per MCL 207.505(1)

NO UNCAPPING: per MCL 211.27a (7)(h)



EXHIBIT I



STATE OF MICHIGAN

6th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT
OAKLAND COUNTY

HBGG, LLC,

a Michigan limited liability company,

Plaintiff, Case No. 2020 - -CH

Hon.v

CITY OF PLEASANT RIDGE, a Michigan

municipal corporation, and CITY OF FERNDALE,

a Michigan municipal corporation,

Defendants.

William E. Hosler (P41257)

Williams, Williams, Rattner & Plunkett, P.C.

Attorneysfor Plaintiff

380 North Old Woodward Avenue, Suite 300

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

(248) 642-0333; Fax: (248) 642-0856

weh@wwrplaw.com

ORDER DETERMINING INTEREST IN LAND

(QUIET TITLE TO TAX PARCEL NO. 25-27-178-012 IN HBGG, LLC)

At a session of said Court, held in the City of Pontiac,

County of Oakland, and State of Michigan

On:

Before: HON

Circuit Court Judge

THIS MATTER coming before the Court upon the stipulation and agreement of all parties,

said parties having amicably resolved all respective claims and defenses and including the

stipulation to the entry of this Order, the parties' resolution affecting a vacant, undeveloped parcel

Page 1 of 3
01353359



of real property located in the City of Ferndale, Oakland County, Michigan ("Ferndale"), but

owned by the City of Pleasant Ridge, Oakland County, Michigan ("Pleasant Ridge"), legally

described as:

TIN, RUE, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, East 10.99 feet of Lot 148

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR

(hereafter, "Parcel -012")Tax Parcel No.: 25-27-178-012

Also affected by this Order is a vacant, undeveloped parcel of real property owned by the

Plaintiff HBGG, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company ("HBGG"), located in Pleasant

Ridge which is adjacent to Parcel -012 and is legally described as:

TIN, RUE, Sec 27 Sylvan Gardens Subdivision, West 39.01 feet of Lot 148

according to the plat thereof, recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 22, OCR

(hereafter, "Parcel -030")Tax Parcel No.: 25-27-178-030

The parties adopt and incorporate all terms ofthis Order as their stipulation and agreement,

and this Court being otherwise fully advised in the premises:

NOW, THEREFORE,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that based on the pleadings and the stipulation of all parties,

HBGG is determined to have the superior claim to title and exclusive ownership of Parcel -012 as

against all others. Fee simple title ownership of and to Parcel -012 is hereby quieted solely and

exclusively in HBGG effective upon entry of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Parcel -012 and Parcel -030 are not being formally

combined so as to eliminate their separate tax identification numbers or redraw the boundary

between Ferndale and Pleasant Ridge. However, the City of Pleasant Ridge and the City of

Ferndale shall deem the common ownership of Parcel -012 and Parcel -030 to be a unified Lot 148

of the Sylvan Gardens Subdivision for all purposes, including but not limited to the Michigan land

Page 2 of 3
01353359



division act (288 PA 1967, as amended; MCL 560.101, et seq\ "LDA"). Together, the two parcels

shall be considered a single building site which conforms to the requirements of the LDA and all

applicable Pleasant Ridge ordinance, and all applicable Femdale ordinance (if any).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Parcel -012 and Parcel -030 shall be conveyed jointly

at all times and no owner of Lot 148 may convey or encumber either parcel separately.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all pending or potential claims, counterclaims and

crossclaims for monetary or non-monetary damages are dismissed. There are no awards of costs

or attorney fees under this Order for or against any party to this action.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any party may submit a certified copy of this Order to

the Oakland County Register of Deeds for recording in the Oakland County land records in the

chain of title for both Parcel -012 and Parcel -30. Once recorded, this Order shall run with the

land. It is binding on the parties hereto, and their respective members, heirs, successors, transfers,

and assigns.

THIS IS A FINAL ORDER. IT RESOLVES THE LAST PENDING CLAIM AND

CLOSES THIS CASE.

SO ORDERED:

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE

Page 3 of 3
01353359



City of Pleasant Ridge 
Amy M. Allison, City Clerk 

From: Amy M. Allison, City Clerk 

To: Mayor and City Commission 

Date: February 5, 2020 

Re: Junior Commission Appointments 

Planning Commission/Downtown Development Authority 

There one member on the Pleasant Ridge Planning Commission/Downtown Development Authority, whose 

terms expired on December 31, 2019.  This term will expire December 31, 2022. The following individuals 

have applied for the two vacancies: 

Susan Burt 

Jay Carroll 

Meghan Takashima 

Recreation Commission 

There are two members on the Pleasant Ridge Recreation Commission, whose terms expired on 

December 31, 2019.   These terms will expire December 31, 2020. There is also an opening due to a 

member resignation.  This partial term expires December 31, 2021.  The following individuals have applied 

to the three vacancies: 

Jill Lampier 

Jennifer Litomisky 

Samantha Sharp 

Cory Truesdell 

I have attached the questionnaires for your review.  

Requested Action 

City Commission consideration and appointment of one member to the Planning Commission/DDA and 

three members to the Recreation Commission. 

Item 9a-b



PLANNING 
COMMISSION/DDA









RECREATION 
COMMISSION










	2020.02.11 - CC Mtg Agenda
	2020.02.11 - CC Mtg WC
	2020.01.14 - CC Meeting Minutes
	Disbursements
	Quiet Title
	2020-02-05 FINAL to City  Commission re Lot 148
	01353359
	Lot 148 aerial
	Complaint to Determine Interest in Land (01366305x7AF06)

	Jr Commission Appts
	2020.02.11 - Agenda Summary Jr Comm Appts
	planning apps
	rec apps
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




